
THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

MEMORANDUM

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

August I , 2008

Scott Hasson, Chair, Tierrasanta Community Council

Mary P. Wright, City Planning & Community Investment Department &
Marianne Greene, Office of the City Attorney

SUBJECT: Approval of an amendment to the Tierrasanta Community Council bylaws

The Tierrasanta Community Council bylaws amendment has been reviewed and determined to
be in conformance with the provisions of City of San Diego (City) Council Policy 600-24
(Standard Operating Procedures and Responsibilities of Recognized Community Planning
Groups). The Council Policy 600-24 requires each community planning group, as a condition of
official recognition by the City, to submit a copy of its own operat ing procedures and
responsibilities, otherwise known as "bylaws." Amendments may be approved by the Mayor's
office and the City Attorney' s office if determined to conform to Council Policy 600-24. The
amended bylaws have been reviewed and approved by the City Attorney's office and the City
Planning & Community Investment department, acting on behalf ofthe Mayor 's office. The
bylaws are effective as of the last and final date signed below.

~~~--U::l~~Date : &,sk~ ~~G~ Date: g/I2./08
~ Marianne Greene

Deputy City Attorney
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Attachments: Tierrasanta Community Council bylaws


